

# Asha Balan

Registered Nurse

[ashaarunkumar1986@gmail.com](mailto:ashaarunkumar1986@gmail.com)

Mob: +91- 808 689 1227



## Nursing Registration

### KNC Registration:

No: KL02201802028

Valid till: 4 December 2023

## Skills

- Patient Advocacy
- Team work
- Critical Thinking
- Clinical Documentation
- Adaptability
- Interpersonal communication

## Languages

Malayalam – Mother Tongue

English - Fluent

Hindi - Average

Kannada - Medium

## Other Courses

1. ACLS
2. Saudi Prometric

## Personal Profile

Age & DOB: 36, 16 March 1986

Female, Married, 2 Children

Religion : Hindu

Address: Myalil House

Arivilamchal Post

Idukki, Kerala 685 619

## Profile

Passionate and dedicated nurse with over 9 years of health care experience in variety of medical fields, including medical ICU, SICU, Covid ICU; bringing forth the ability to thoroughly and accurately assess the health of patients for better treatment programs

## Employment History

**Covid Brigadier** – May 2021 to November 2021

PHC, Senapathy, Idukki, Kerala

**Registered Nurse** – August 2019 to February 2021

**Dr Sulaiman Al Habib Medical Group (under MOH, Qatif Central Hospital)**

Saudi Arabia

Worked in Medical ICU

**Staff Nurse** – July 2013 to February 2019

**Vijayaraja Hospital** – Adimali, Idukki, Kerala

Worked in Medical ICU and General Wards with a capacity of 75 beds as a Staff Nurse.

**Staff Nurse** – April 2011 to June 2013

**Kokilaben Dhirubhai Ambani Hospital** – Mumbai, Maharashtra

Worked in Cardiac Surgical ICU with a bed capacity of 750, as Staff Nurse.

**Staff Nurse** – February 2009 to February 2011

**Chinmayi Hospital** – Uduppi, Karnataka

Worked in Medical ICU with a bed capacity of 200, as a Staff Nurse.

## Education

**2022 P.B.B Sc Nursing**

Shushruthi College of Nursing, Vinayaka Nagar, Bengaluru, 560002

**2009 General Nursing and Midwifery**

MA J School of Nursing, Vinayaka Nagar, Bengaluru, 560002

Internship training for Six months i.e. 001/09/2018 to 28/02/2009

**2006 Bachelor of Commerce (MGU), Luman College, Idukki, Kerala**

**2003 HSE Commerce, Govt. Higher Secondary School, Rajakkad, Idukki 685566**

**2001 SSLC, Govt. Higher Secondary School, Rajakkad, Idukki 685566**

Declaration: I here by confirm that details furnished above are true and correct to my knowledge

Place:

Date:

Asha Balan